
O I L CONSERVATION COMMISSION 

P. O. BOX 871 

SANTA F E , NEW MEXICO 

fB) 

July 14, 1955 

Mr. J . Don Hudgens 
P. O. Box 1898 
Hobbs, NewMexico 

Dear Mr. Hudgens: 

Reference is made to your application for a 240-acre non-standard 
gas proration unit consisting of the NE/4 , W/2 S E / 4 of Section 36, 
Township 21 South, Range 35 East, Lea County, New Mexico. This 
unit was to have been ascribed to your State Well No. 1, located 1980 
feet from the North line and 660 feet from the East line of said Section 
36. 

I regret to inform you that this office is in receipt of an objection to 
the above described 240-acre unit. This objection was made by the 
Charm Oil Company of Artesia, New Mexico. 

Should you still desire to form the above described 240-acre unit, it 
will be necessary for you to have a hearing before the Commission. 
I wish to advise you that for your application to be given- consideration 
at our regular August 17th hearing, it will be necessary for your appli­
cation to be filed by July 20, 1955, otherwise it will be placed on the 
docket for the September 15th hearing. 

Very truly yours. 

CHARLES M. R I E D E R 
District Engineer 

CMR/jh 



OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 

BOX 2045 

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 

DATE July 5, 1955 

MR. W. B. MACEY 
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
BOX 871 
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 

KE: 

PROPOSED NSP 

PROPOSED NSL 

166 

Dear Mr. Macey: 

I have examined the application dated 6/l6 

for the J. Don Hudgens, Inc. State #1 36-21-35 
Operator Lease and Well No. S-T-R 

and my recommendations are as follows: 

Wait until well is completed. The lower Yates will probably be 

productive of oi l , may not be much section left for a gas completion. -REM 

Agree with Randall- Postpone f or completion data-SJS 

Yours very t r u l y , 

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 

Stanley J. Stanley 
Engineer 


